
 

 

Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe LLP 

51 West 52nd Street  

New York, NY 10019-6142 

+1 212 506 5000 

orrick.com 

Lisa Tonery 

E ltonery@orrick.com 
D +1 212 506 3710 
F +1 212 506 5151 

March 12, 2024 

Via Email  

Beverly Howard 
Division of Natural Gas Regulation  
Office of Regulation, Analysis, and Engagement 
Office of Fossil Energy  
U.S. Department of Energy  
1000 Independence Ave. SW  
Washington, D.C. 20585  

 
Re:  Substitution of Counsel & Updates to Service List 

Rio Grande LNG, LLC 
FE Docket No. 15-190-LNG 
 

Dear Ms. Howard and parties to the service list in the above-captioned docket,  

Please be advised of the following substitution of counsel and updates to the official service 
list in the docket referenced above. Rio Grande LNG, LLC hereby requests that the U.S. Department 
of Energy (“DOE”) update its official service list in the aforementioned docket to reflect the 
substitution of counsel provided below:  

REMOVE: 
 
David L. Wochner 
K&L Gates LLP 
1601 K Street, N.W. 
Suite 400 
Washington, D.C. 20006 
David.wochner@klgates.com 
(202) 778-9014 
 
Jennifer Abbey 
K&L Gates LLP 
1601 K Street, N.W. 
Suite 400 
Washington, D.C. 20006 
jennifer.abbey@klgates.com  
(202) 778-9486 

ADD: 

Lisa M. Tonery 
Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe LLP 
51 West 52nd Street 
New York, N.Y. 10019-6142 
ltonery@orrick.com  
(212) 506-3710 
 
Mariah T. Johnston 
Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe LLP 
51 West 52nd Street 
New York, N.Y. 10019-6142 
mjohnston@orrick.com  
(212) 506-3542 
 
Jacob I. Cunningham 
Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe LLP 
2100 Pennsylvania Ave. NW 
Washington, D.C. 20037 
jacob.cunningham@orrick.com  
(202) 339-8454 
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To effectuate these changes, Rio Grande LNG, LLC respectfully requests waiver of 18 C.F.R. § 
590.202(a) (2023) of DOE’s regulations, to the extent necessary to include company representatives 
as well as outside counsel on the official service list in the above proceeding. Should you have any 
questions about this filing, please feel free to contact the undersigned at (212) 506-3710. 

Respectfully submitted, 

/s/ Lisa M. Tonery 
Lisa M. Tonery 
Mariah T. Johnston 
Jacob I. Cunningham 
Attorneys for  
Rio Grande LNG, LLC 
 



 

 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that I have this day served this document on each person on the official 

service list in this proceeding. 

Dated at New York, N.Y., this 12th day of March, 2024. 

 
/s/ Dionne McCallum-George  
Dionne McCallum-George 
Executive Assistant on behalf of 
Rio Grande LNG, LLC 




